California Energy Commission
Emerging Fuels and Technologies Office
Pre-Solicitation Workshop
Zero-Emission Vehicle (ZEV) Readiness Implementation Solicitation
January 30, 2014
Hearing Room B
10:00 a.m. to 12:30 p.m.
Agenda

10:00 a.m. Introduction and Overview of Regional Plug-in Electric Vehicle Readiness Plans
-- Leslie Baroody, CEC EV Program Manager

10:10 a.m. Statewide Plug-in Electric Vehicle Collaborative Regional PEV Readiness Activities
-- Christine Kehoe, Executive Director of PEV Collaborative

10:20 a.m. Overview of California’s Hydrogen Fuel Cell Electric Vehicle Readiness Efforts
-- Jim McKinney, CEC AB 118 Program Manager
-- Catherine Dunwoody, Executive Director, California Fuel Cell Partnership
10:30a.m.  Overview of GO-Biz Permitting Ombudsman Role
-- Frank Ramirez, Senior Permit Assistant Specialist, Office of Business &
Economic Development (GO-Biz)

10:45a.m.  Stakeholder Input on Plug-in Electric Vehicle Implementation Activities

11:30 a.m. Stakeholder Input on Hydrogen Fuel Cell Electric Vehicle Implementation
Activities

12:00 p.m. Questions and Answers

12:30 p.m.  Adjourn

Questions for workshop participants (may respond at workshop or in writing):

1. Who is likely to apply for PEV implementation funding? For FCEV implementation?

2. Are there additional activities that should be considered and why?

3. What are the highest priority needs of local government in implementing existing ZEV
plans?

4, What level of funding is necessary to achieve the ZEV goals in a region?



